KLE Society's Science and Commerce College

Plot No.29, Sector -01, Kalamboli, Navi Mumbai -410218 (Affiliated to University of Mumbai)

Minutes of the Meeting of Industrial Academic Advisory Board

A meeting of the members of the Industrial Academic Advisory Board was held on 2nd March 2024 at 12.00 noon in conference room to discuss the following points: -

- Recommend practices that can enhance the curriculum delivery
- Recommend co-curricular activities which can enhance the teaching learning process
- Conduct of Guest / Expert Lectures
- Conduct of Training Programs/ Certificate courses
- Involve students/Teachers in research activities.

The following members were present: -

- 1. Prof.(Dr). Vijay Mendhulkar (Principal)
- 2. Dr.Tasfiya Patel (Convenor of FAA)
- 3. CA.Santosh Ghag (Director of Apna Bank, Mumbai)
- 4. Mrs.Swapnali Doshi (Trainer in Mann Deshi Foundation, Kamothe)
- 5. Mrs.Jyotsna Sirkare (Coordinator of Mann Deshi Foundation, Kamothe)
- 6. Mr.Arunesh Yadav (CEO, Awaaz India, Andheri)
- 7. Mr.Summit Sharma (Admin Head, Realstate Asia Pvt Ltd.)
- 8. Mr.Saddam Khan (Managing Director, Ask Tour & Travel Ltd)
- 9. Mr.Ziya-ul-haq Badgujar (Sales Head, Pornek Maharashtra)
- 10. Mrs.Rajashree Bhokrade (Member of Department of Commerce)
- 11. Mrs.Murthula Nair (Member of FAA)
- 12. Mr.Nisam Shaikh (Member of FAA)
- 13. Mrs.Ziybunissa Hafiz (Member of FAA)

The following suggestion and recommendation given by members of IAAB: -

This meeting began by Dr.Tasfiya Patel who is HOD of Accountancy and Chairperson of FAA with introductory part of all present members in the meeting. She highlighted the agenda of meeting and discussion on above said points. Finance Accountancy Association of KLE Society's Science

and Commerce College, Kalamboli, Navi Mumbai, has taken a efforts to build relation with industrial community people to enhance the curriculum delivery as well as teaching learning process ,to introduce new certificate courses and also to involve students in research activities. FAA had conducted Industrial Academic Advisory Board meet on 2nd March 2024 in KLE College Campus.

CA.Santosh Ghag (Director, Apna Cooperative Bank, Mumbai) shared his idea about the TEL (Train Earn Lear) concept and certificate course of ITR filing. Mr.Arunesh Yadav (CEO, Awaaz India, Andheri) focused on practical aspects rather than theoretical and suggested an involvement of reputed Journalist in BAMMC curriculum. Mr. Saddam Khan (Alumni of College & Managing Director of Ask Tour Planner, Navi Mumbai) suggested for foreign language certificate courses to make a career in tourism sector. Mr.Ziya-ul-hag (Salesmanager, Invoke RSM, Mumbai) suggested for internship of students to get practical knowledge and get them ready for market. Mrs. Swapnali Doshi (Trainer & Entrepreneur) shared her experiences and she discussed on Food auditing opportunity in consumerism. Mrs.Jyostna Siraskar (Coordinator,Mann Deshi Foundation) focused on skill based short term certificate courses. Mr.Summit (Executive Admin in CBRE South Asia Pvt.Ltd,BKC, Mumbai) discussed on opportunities in real estate and how the real estate can be worked out with different perspective.

Prof.(Dr).Vijay Mendhulkar, Principal, KLE Society's Science and Commerce College, Kalamboli, Navi Mumbai, commenced the meeting with his speech and underscored the importance of FAAB. This novel meet provided a platform for the board member to share their expertise and learning, fostering collaboration and innovation with college and industry. This meeting was successfully organized in presence of all members of Finance Accountancy Association. The suggestions and recommendations given by the board members will be implemented in AY 2024-25.

This meeting ends with a vote of thanks given by Asst.Prof. Mrs. Murthula Nair.